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From: H
[RELEASE IN PART B6[
Sent: 21112010 1:54:01 AM +00:00
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Gordon brown wants fo talk tomorrow morning. Can u do when we land in dc?

Yes. Let's set up.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sun Jan 31 19:45:16 2010

Subject: Gordon brown wants to talk tomorrow morning. Can u do when we land in dc?

Message Headers:

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Date: Sun, 31 Jan 2010 20:54:01 -0500

Subject: Re: Gordon brown wants to talk tomorrow moring. Can u do when we
land in d¢?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06136484 Date: 01/31/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06136484 Date: 01/31/2017

PR_RIM_PAGER TX FLAG: fiue
PR_RIM_MSG_REF ID: 742065774
PR_RIM_NSG_FOLDER ID: 3
PR_RIM_DELETED_BY DEVICE: fiue
PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICE 3 6: fiue
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06136484 Date: 01/31/2017

B6



